Becky,
"The updated quote on the 70 X 70 portable projection screen is $399.00.
It’s my understanding that this goes to commissioners court next as a capital expenditure purchase and when/if approved than | will be able to get the PO
# to order.
Let me know you If need anything else from me.

From: Allen, Joe <joe.allen@indoff.com:>

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 11:47 AM
To: Joanna Brown <joanna.brown@co.polk.tx.us>
Subject: Re: Polk CCL

On Thu, Apr 21, 2022 at 11:26 AM Joanna Brown <joanna.browii@co.polk.tx.us> wrote:

Good morning. I need something a little different. 1 need a quote on an item in the book to get the exact price. I have to send this one to
commissioner’s court for approval before [ can get the PO #.
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Thanks!
Joanna

Joe Allen
Sales Partner | Indoff
Business Products
phone: 936-422-5356
Huntington, TX. 75949
email: joe.allen@indoff.com

www.indnff.com| I_I |_]




Re: Pollk CCL )F\-V\\O QU O-\j,Q/

County Judge <county;judge@co.polk.tx.us>

Mon 4/25/2022 4:58 PM <\’D Cdé(?}\oj-/b

To: Joanna Brown <joanna.brown@co.polk.tx.us>

ﬂj 2 attachments (2 KB)
image001.jpg; imagef02.jpg;

Got it, thanks!

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Joanna Brown <joanna.brown@co.polk.tx.us>
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 4:58:11 PM

To: County Judge <county.judge @co.polk.tx.us>
Subject: RE: Polk CCL

Right here at the bottom of this email. | highlighted it.

From: County Judge <county.judge@co.polk.tx.us>
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 3:12 PM

To: Joanna Brown <joanna.brown@co.polk.tx.us>
Subject: Re: Polk CCL

Yes ma'am, | will need a copy of the quote to put on the next Agenda.

Becky Marshv

Assistant to the Commissioners Court
Polk County.
036-327-6813

From:.Joanna Brown <joanna.brown{@co.polk.tx.us>
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 3:05 PM

To: County Judge <county.judge@co.polk.tx.us>
Subject: FW: Polk CCL




